

Mike Kuo

From: ting@ccsemc.com.tw
Sent: July 13 2004 7:22 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: CCS-Taiwan, Wklo (E-mail); lucy_tsai@ccsemc.com.tw; amanda@ccsemc.com.tw; harris@ccsemc.com.tw
Subject: 回信 : Luxeon Corp., FCC ID: RYSD620PWCAM, Assessment NO.: AN04T3973

Hi Mike,

Please refer to the following for our replies. Thank you for your advice.

Best regards,
Ting

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
2004/06/17 01:37 AM
收件人: "CCS-Taiwan, Ting (E-mail)" <ting@ccsemc.com.tw>, "CCS-Taiwan, Wklo (E-mail)" <wklo@ccsemc.com.tw>
副本抄送:
主旨: Luxeon Corp., FCC ID: RYSD620PWCAM, Assessment NO.: AN04T3973

Question #1: Based upon antenna specification, the antenna connector is SMA (male) connector which is considered as standard antenna connector and does not comply with Section 15.203 of FCC rules. Please address this non-compliance issue.

Ans #1: An R-SMA connector is adopted. Please refer to the attached for the revised antenna specs.
? ? ? ?

Question #2: Based upon technical specification in the user manual, this device can be turned to four channel, range from 2414 - 2468MHz. However, this fundamental frequency range does not agree with the frequency range listed in the test report (2410 - 2472 MHz). Please explain.

Ans # 2: Page 13 of the user manual has been revised. Please refer to it.

Question #3: The EUT description listed in the test report is misleading. The transmitter used by this device is not considered as Wireless Local Area Network . Please make necessary correction.

Ans #3: The test report has been revised. Please refer to it.

Question #4: Section 2 of test report, please update the frequency range to the actual operating frequency range. Do not list frequency band.

Ans #4: The actual operating frequency range is updated in Page 4. Please refer to the following revised test report.

? ? ? ?

Question #5: Proposed FCC ID label includes FCC DoC. Please explain why this device is also subject to FCC DoC procedures.

Ans #5: The FCC DoC logo is removed. Please refer to the following revised label format.
? ? ? ?

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

7/16/2004

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.